FILED 7/21/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 06140-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nonnye Grant

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Catherine Beard QA0 (M1 O00FZ I-Ty
Subject: RE: Docket 170021-TX - Real Fast Networks LLC - Company/Utility Code TY140

Good afternoon Catherine. Appreciate your help and | will get this entered in MCD. Have a great weekend. Thanks
again, Nonnye

T VY|<4o
From: Catherine Beard
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:54 PM
To: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 170021-TX - Real Fast Networks LLC - Company/Utility Code TY140 - [/]
21

A,
Hey Nonnye! ﬂf(}'b I
The FEID for Real Fast Networks LLC is 81-4149949. Thanks!

Catherine

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Catherine Beard

Subject: RE: Docket 170021-TX - Real Fast Networks LLC - Company/Utility Code TY140

That will be great. Thanks, N

From: Catherine Beard Whin Cp Goele traepncst, o Wikt el
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:02 AM Aowac: fe PS_ooos 2T

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket 170021-TX - Real Fast Networks LLC - Company/Utility Code TY140

Sure thing! | will get that FEID to you asap! Have a great FRIDAY! :) Thanks again!

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Catherine Beard

Subject: Docket 170021-TX - Real Fast Networks LLC - Company/Utility Code TY140

Good morning Catherine, Order PSC-2017-0282-CO-TX was issued yesterday in the above docket. | need to have the
FEID for the above Company so that | can get it entered in MCD since this is now an active company. Questions, you can
call me at the number listed below. Thank you and have a nice day.

Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6746

Fax: (850) 717-0114

Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us






